FCC ID:PIDMARCONI, more informationFrom: Marina Chernyavsky
[Marina@hermonl abs.com]

Sent: April 02, 2001 7:57 AM

To: 'whgraff @AmericanTCB.com'

Subject: FCC ID:PIDMARCONI, more information

Dear Mr. Graff ,

Please find below our reply to your second message, dated March 30, 2001 .

1) The RF exposure information as a separate document - attached. Please advise.
2) For the statement about the professional installation and requirement with a
separation distance at least 2 meters from all persons during normal operation - please
refer to pages 2-3, 2-4, 3-3 of User Manual new version.

3) Our customer MARCONI prefers BSR and SPR to be determined as fixed category
outdoor units with 2 m separation distance.

Many thanks for your assistance and patience.
Best regards,
Marina

<<RFexposure_information.doc>> <<FCC SysDesc-1.pdf>>



